
WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP 
PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 
June 18, 2024 

7:00 PM, Whitewater Township Hall 
5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, MI 49690 

Phone 231-267-5141/Fax 231-267-9020 

Topic: Parks and Rec Advisory Committee Meeting 
Time: June 18, 2024, 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

1. Roll Call of Committee Members 
2. Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda 
3. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
4. Public Comment: Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the committee. Public 

comments shall be carried out in accordance with the following rules and procedures: 
a. Comments shall be directed to the Committee, with questions directed to the Chair. 
b. Any person wishing to address the Committee shall speak from the lectern and state his/her 

name and address. 
c. Persons may address the commission on matters that are relevant to township Parks and 

recreation issues. 
d. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter, excluding the time 

needed to answer Committee members’ questions. 
e. Public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes. 

 

5. Approval of May 21,2024 regular meeting minutes 
 

6. Correspondence/Reports/Presentations: 
a. PROJECTS; https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-

AOq0hWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8bIUUqwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005 
b. LRNT Project Tracking: 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1CtPq9WqkOFIQMe5mxJ6teRNyOXZwvj1qbUUacCyNg
Do/edit#gid=1161341563 

c. 2024/25 PRAC Ongoing Projects / Timelines: 
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1jA_DBOOmX_jPhRQn9OZSjCGD0goiF0wiF0c__oPWzz
Y/edit#gid=0 

 
7. Unfinished Business: 

1) Bylaw Revisions; ON Hold pending Liaison Request 

2) WWT Park Playground Toddler equipment – engineering layout drawing – re-review model selection 

3) Lossie Road Motorized vehicle access; memo to board – not on their May or June agenda 

  4) Written 12 month goals / Timelines - finish 
 

  

8. New Business: 
1) LRNT Improvement Project; Gosling engineering concept and estimate 

 
 

9. Next Meeting July 16, 2024 
10. Public Comment 
11. Adjournment 

 

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 
disabilities who are planning to attend. Contact the township clerk at 231-267-5141 or the TDD at 800-649- 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-AOq0hWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8bIUUqwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Z-s62J-AOq0hWf1JiR9a39dUdwPG8bIUUqwD3AvHeQg/edit#gid=634347005
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1CtPq9WqkOFIQMe5mxJ6teRNyOXZwvj1qbUUacCyNgDo/edit#gid=1161341563
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1CtPq9WqkOFIQMe5mxJ6teRNyOXZwvj1qbUUacCyNgDo/edit#gid=1161341563
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1jA_DBOOmX_jPhRQn9OZSjCGD0goiF0wiF0c__oPWzzY/edit#gid=0
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1jA_DBOOmX_jPhRQn9OZSjCGD0goiF0wiF0c__oPWzzY/edit#gid=0


Page 1 of 2 Parks and Rec 05/21/2024  DRAFT 
 
 
 

DRAFT 

Whitewater Township 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 

Minutes for Regular Meeting 

May 21, 2024 

Call to order 7:00 p.m. 

Roll Call:    Melton, Hubbell, Voice, Buczkowski 

                    Absent:  Butler, Cosgrove 

Also present:  Recording Secretary MacLean 

Set / Approve Agenda:   Set 

Declaration of Conflict of Interest:   None 

Public Comment:  None 

Approval of minutes:   

MOTION by Buczkowski, second by Voice to approve April 16, 2024, meeting minutes.   

On voice vote, all in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments/Correspondence:  Email from Kevin Krogulecki of GoslingCzubak 

as part of unfinished business #3. 
 

Unfinished Business:   

1.   Bylaw revisions on hold pending liaison request.  The liaison request did not make it on the Board agenda.  

   

2.  Whitewater Township Park (WTP) toddler equipment engineering layout drawing final review, plus 2% grant and send 

to Board for approval.  Discussion regarding grant. 

Discussion of motions to the board for funding and procurement of equipment. 

 

3.  Lossie Road, LRNT motorized vehicle access memo to board, was not included on the Township Board May agenda.  

Lossie Road was not abandoned it was relinquished to the township.  They have two very different meanings and 

consequences. 

Memo / email from Kevin Krogulecki of GoslingCzubak: 

There is language in the ARPA regarding natural trails and ADA compliance.  According to the ARPA language it is not 

required to be ADA.  Discussion of ADA compliance of the boardwalk and bridge so compliance would be met if the rest 

of the natural trail would be made ADA compliant in the future. 

Wetland area needs to be delineated.   GT Regional Land Conservancy and GT Conservation District indicated that they 

did not believe there was going to be a lot of wetland issues but that would be determined by the engineer.   

Walking trail, no need for ATV access on the bridge and boardwalk if it does not fit within the budget.      

 

New Business: 

1.  Final 2024/2025 Budget – review of Park and Rec funds budget 

2.  Written 12 month goals – timelines 

     Add a project for discussion making each park and various elements ADA compliant.  What?  How?  Funding? 

     Feasibility of developing Petobego kayak launch and trail. 

 

Committee Comment and Discussion:   None 



Page 2 of 2 Parks and Rec 05/21/2024  DRAFT 
 
 
 

Next regular meeting:   June 18, 2024 

Public Comment:   None 
 

Adjournment at 9:15 
 

Respectfully submitted,   

Lois MacLean 

 Recording Secretary   



MEMO 
TO:       WWT PRAC Members  
FROM: Melissa Melton / Gary Buczkowski  
DATE:   June 5, 2024 
 

RE:  Recreation Capital Projects list and associated work timing schedule  
 
BACKGROUND:  At the May PRAC meeting discussion centered around potential capital 
recreation improvement projects that the committee is interested in pursuing over the next 3-5 
years.  It was agreed that it would be helpful to establish a timetable of events necessary to 
complete each of the projects.  This document would also help communicate to the Board what 
the committees’ priorities are and the proposed timing.       
    
IMPLICATIONS: Attached is a revised excel spreadsheet with the recently discussed list on the 
first TAB.  The other TABs are related to each of the projects and include a proposed sequence 
of events and or work items necessary to complete that project.   
 
Should the PRAC come to consensus on this list it will help the process of accomplishing desired 
projects in the short term and could serve as the foundation for future public discussion in 
preparation of the Communities next 5 year Master Plan.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The PRAC should discuss the information provided in the excel 
spreadsheet base on:  
 

1. Are all desired known projects listed?  
2. Are the projects prioritized correctly?  (Time based / Yearly) On the All Projects Tab?  
3. Are the budget numbers associated with each project realistic?   
4. Are some of the projects listed out of the PRAC’s Responsibility?   
 

 
 
 
 



�������������	�������
��	������

���������	������	��

������������������������� !"#$�%& ��"%' $(!)*�+$�,- .!#/01!'022/034350*6023734089
.�709#"09#"6�'0�,*,,#"6�'& ,*%"+$�,-

:%09#"0;"#*�#0�##0*66*$<#=0!;=*6#=0;"*'0>%6<0$��60#�6%,*6#0?��06<#0"�>"*'=06�*%"0?%""0*'=0)�*�=>*"�+0@0�#=!$#=06<#0�$�;#06�0A!�606<#0"�>"*'=
B*��!,#=0>#6"*'=0*�#*�C0>%6<0?%""0*'=0*  �# *6#06�*%"0*�#*�06<*60*�#0�6%""0DE0>%=#0>%6<0'�'F*=*0*  �# *6#+0.<#0$�'�6�!$6%�'0�!)6�6*"0$��60*�#0*0"%66"#
<% <#�06<*'06<#0;��A#$60)!= #60)!60�#?"#$60,��#06G;%$*"0$�'�6�!$6%�'0$��6�0>#0*�#0�##%' +0@0�'�>06<#0��% %'*"0$��60#�6%,*6#0>*�0)*�#=0�'0'!,)#��
;��H%=#=0)G06<#0$�'�#�H*6%�'0=%�6�%$6/0��0,*G)#06<#%�0;�6#'6%*"0?!6!�#0)%=0>�!"=0)#0"#��06<*'0,G0#�6%,*6#/06<�! <0@0)#"%#H#06<%�0;��A#$60>�!"=0'##=
6�0)#0;!)"%$"G0)%=06<#%�0%'H�"H#,#'60>�!"=0)#0�;6%�'*"0)!60@E,0�!�#0=#�%�#=+0@EH#0)##'0�'06<#%�0)�*�=>*"�0*'=0'*6!�*"0*�#*0�6�!$6!�#�0*'=0@0)#"%#H#
6<#G0$�!"=0*$<%#H#06<#0;��A#$60<#�#+

0

I#G�'=06<#0$�'�6�!$6%�'0�!)6�6*"0*�#0$�'6%' #'$G0B24JC/0*'=0#' %'##�%' 0><%$<0>�!"=0)#0'#$#��*�G0?��0;"*'K)%=0=�$!,#'60=#H#"�;,#'6/
$�'6�*$6�/0*'=0LMNL0;#�,%66%' 0B>#0>�!"=0,*�#0$�'6�*$6��0�!),%60?��0*'G0)!%"=%' 0=#;*�6,#'60;#�,%6�0*�0;*�60�?06<#%�0;�%$#C+0.<%�0#�6%,*6#0=�#�
'�60%'$"!=#0*'G0%,;��H#,#'6�06�06<#0;*��%' 0*�#*0��06�06<#06�*%"�0%'F)#6>##'0%,;��H#=06�*%"0�#$6%�'�0>%6<%'0"�>"*'=�+

0

O"#*�#06*�#0*0"���0*'=0"#60,#0�'�>0%?0G�!0<*H#0*'G0P!#�6%�'�/06<*'��Q

RS!�6#=06#T60<%==#'U

VWVXYXZWW[WW�\]\����������������	���̂_̀ a��WY[WVZ��b
23D3c



Location:

P:
\2

02
36

34
00

1.
00

\C
AD

D
-D

at
a\

C
3D

\2
02

36
34

00
1.

00
 C

-C
on

ce
pt

 L
os

sie
 T

ra
il.d

w
g 

 T
ab

: L
ay

ou
t1

  S
av

ed
 b

y:
 k

sk
ro

gu
le

ck
i 6

/1
1/

20
24

 1
2:

00
 A

M
  P

lo
tte

d 
by

: K
ev

in
 S

. K
ro

gu
le

ck
i 6

/1
1/

20
24

 1
2:

01
 A

M

Project Number:

Checked By:
Drawn By:

Date Surveyed:

Scale:

Date Issued:

Designed By:

Original sheet size is 22x34

D
at

e
N

o.
B

y
R

ev
is

io
n

1280 Business Park Dr.
Traverse City, Michigan

231-946-9191 phone
info@goslingczubak.com
www.goslingczubak.com

CIVIL ENGINEERING
SURVEYING

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
GEOTECHNICAL

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
DRILLING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

e n g i n e e r i n g s c i e n c e s , i n c .

2023634001.00

LO
SS

IE
 T

R
A

IL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

O
VE

R
A

LL
 C

O
N

C
EP

T 
LA

YO
U

T

W
H

IT
EW

A
TE

R
 T

O
W

NS
HI

P

Sheet:

C1

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP
GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY

MICHIGAN
####

AS NOTED

KSK
KSK

DAW

N/A
6/7/24

0'

1" =SCALE

200' 400'

200'

N
O

R
TH

OVERALL CONCEPTUAL TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS
SCALE: 1' = 200'

EST. WETLAND AND FLOODPLAIN IMPACT CALCULATIONS
SCALE: N.T.S.

CONCEPTUAL COST ESTIMATE
SCALE: N.T.S.

TIMBER FRAME BRIDGE DETAILS
SCALE: N.T.S.

TYP. AGGREGATE TRAIL CROSS SECTION
SCALE = 1/2" = 1'-0"

6'-0"

63
4"

TYP. BRIDGE SECTION
SCALE: NTS

HELICAL SUPPORTED BRIDGE PLAN
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

3'
-6

"

9"

24
" M

AX
. H

T
 A

BO
VE

 G
R

AD
E

6'-0" PILE SPACING

TYP. BRIDGE ELEVATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

20
"

30'-0"

6'
-0

"

26'-0"

2'-0"


